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DATE: February 1, 2012 

 

TO:   Procurement Directors 

FROM:  Director,  

   Office of Procurement and Assistance Policy 

   Office of Procurement and Assistance Management 

 

SUBJECT: Acquisition Letter AL 2012-07/Financial Acquisition Letter FAL 2012-01 

Congressional Notification of Pending Award of a Contract Action, Announcement of 

Selected Applications for Negotiation of Financial Assistance Awards, or to Award a 

Financial Assistance Action in Excess of $1 Million 

 

SUMMARY:  AL 2012-07/FAL 2012-01 (AL/FAL) implements statutory Congressional 

notification of pending award of a contract action, announcement of selected applications for 

negotiation of financial assistance awards, or to award a financial assistance action in excess of 

$1 million.  The total value of the award includes options, budget periods and cost share.  The 

AL/FAL implements Division B, Consolidated Appropriations Act, Fiscal Year 2012, Pub. L. 

No. 112-74, Title III – General Provisions, section 311. 

 

For fiscal year (FY) 2012, there is additional information required in the notice.  Each notice 

requires the FY of the appropriated funds, the treasury account number and the program name 

from the funds being awarded.  If the award uses multiple FY funds or multiple treasury account 

number and program name, then the notice will need to list this information.  These changes are 

underlined in the AL/FAL. 

 

This flash and its attachments will be available online at the following website: 

http://energy.gov/management/office-management/operational-management/procurement-and-

acquisition/policy-flashes. 

 

Questions concerning this policy flash should be directed to Barbara Binney at (202) 287-1340 

or barbara.binney@hq.doe.gov.   

 

Attachments 

http://energy.gov/management/office-management/operational-management/procurement-and-acquisition/policy-flashes
http://energy.gov/management/office-management/operational-management/procurement-and-acquisition/policy-flashes

